
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

FW: 2021 Apex River Pumping Project - Notification of Pumping Start


Follett, Matthew <Matt.Follett@stantec.com> Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 6:09 PM
To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello,

 

I realize that Derek is no longer with NWB.  Please find our notification to begin pumping from the Apex River in Iqaluit
below.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.

 

Thanks,

Matt

 

Matt Follett, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Associate Civil Engineer

Stantec

1331 Clyde Ave #400, Ottawa, ON, K2C 3G4

Cell: (613) 223-1569

Office: (613) 784-2248

Matt.Follett@stantec.com

 

 

 

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose
except with
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

 

ü Please
consider the environment before printing this email.

 

From: Follett, Matthew


Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 8:07 PM

To: 'derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca' <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 2021 Apex River Pumping Project - Notification of Pumping Start
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Hi Derek,

 

Nunami Stantec has been hired to act as Contract Administrator and Owner’s Engineer for the City of Iqaluit’s 2021
Apex River Pumping Program.  The contractor
has been working on mobilizing equipment to the pumping site with an
initial schedule to begin pumping this week, pending ice conditions at the site.  While this is weather permitting (Apex
River at this location is only now free of ice), we are notifying
you of the progress and will confirm with you once
pumping operations begin.

 

Please let me know if you require anything else prior to starting pumping operations for this year. 

 

Thanks,

Matt

 

Matt Follett, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Civil Engineer

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
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